Rebekah Morgan

From: Ali Sial <Ali.Sial@bovishomes.co.uk>

Sent: 23 July 2019 17:56

To: Rebekah Morgan

Subject: Banbury Phase 3 - Condition 16 & 17 imposed under RM application 15/01777/REM
Attachments: Extract of Phase 3.jpeg; Key.png; Approved bat and bird box locations.pdf; 0120-2-259

Bin & Bike Store.pdf

Hi Rebekah,

As per our earlier discussion regarding the above conditions, | have attached the necessary supporting information to
support the comments below.

Condition 16:- Biodiversity, we are proposing alternative locations to plots that are still in our control and have not been
sold/occupied.

Please refer to the documents annotated as “Key” and “Extract of Phase 3” for our proposed location on the bat and
bird boxes. For your reference and comparison, | have also attached the planning approved bat and bird box location
drawing.

+ Swchwegler bat bricks 3 No — currently shown on plots 951, apart. block 955-960 and 961-966 proposed to
move to plots 900, 905 & 914

+ Swchwegler Sparrow Terrace 3no. — they stay as per the original proposal.

+ Swchwegler Avianex 3No. — currently shown on garages to plots 967, 993 & 1015 proposed to move to garage
for plots 904, 907 & 910

. _— currently shown on plots 927, 990 & 993 proposed to move to plots 906, 913 &

914.

Condition 17:- As discussed | have attached bin and cycle store building for the apartment block plots 955-960 and 961-
966 as supporting details / information to discharge the condition.

I look forward to your earliest acceptance / comments of the attached, so that | can formally submit the information to
tie in with the current condition discharge application for Con 2 & 9.

Thank you once again for your help.

Regards,
Ali
Ali Sial

Senior Architectural Designer

Direct: 01675 437022
Mobile: 077878 33263

Bovis Homes West Midlands region
Bromwich Court | Highway Point | Gorsey Lane
Coleshill | Warwickshire | B46 1JU | 01675 437000
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email in error, please notify postmaster @bovishomes.co.uk and delete all copies from your system. Email
communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or free from error or viruses. Bovis Homes accepts no
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is registered in England and Wales with registered number 397634. The registered office of both companies is
11 Tower View, Kings Hill, West Malling, Kent, ME19 4UY. You can view a copy of our privacy policy:
https://www.bovishomes.co.uk/information-on/privacy/ .




